Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] Withdrawal of SBE Rule 16 NCAC 05E .0205

From: Lou Martin <lou.martin@dpi.nc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Snyder, Ashley B <ashley.snyder@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Thomas Ziko <Thomas.Ziko@dpi.nc.gov>; deanna.townsend-smith@dpi.nc.gov; Burt Jenkins
<burt.jenkins@dpi.nc.gov>; Ellen Essick <ellen.essick@dpi.nc.gov>; Les Spell <Les.Spell@dpi.nc.gov>
Subject: [External] Withdrawal of SBE Rule 16 NCAC 05E .0205

CAUTION:

Ms. Snyder,

The North Carolina State Board of Education is withdrawing Rule 16 NCAC 06E .0205, Concussion Safety Requirements
for Interscholastic Competition from further review by the North Carolina Rules Review Commission.

Sincerely,

Thomas J. Ziko

Interim General Counsel
State Board of Education
Thomas.Ziko@dpi.nc.us

(984)236-2249

Visit us on the web at https://dpi.nc.gov . All e-mail correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North
Carolina Public Records Law, which may result in monitoring and disclosure to third parties, including law enforcement.

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.



